MJGY

INSTALLATIONS

To Whom It May Concern
Camden Council Planning Department

30" July 2014

Dear Sir;
Re: Planning Permission 35 - 43 Cubitt Street London WC1X OPB

We have been requested to obtain planning permission for the replacement of
existing windows to the above small block of flats by Lakehouse Contracts who in
turn were instructed by the London Borough of Camden for the above properties.

The block forms part of a terraced building with 2 storey dwellings alongside. The
existing windows to the first and second floor levels, front and rear elevations, are
to be replaced with satin anodised aluminium windows, generally to match those
already changed to the ground floor levels; enclosed you will find photographs
showing the front and rear elevations.

Enclosed also you will find a data sheet demonstrating the aluminium profile that
we intend using, drawings showing the styles of the windows to be used along with
a map showing the location of the building.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely
Steve Butler

Steve Butler
Operations Manager

MJG Installations Ltd 1 Park Meadow Close Barton le Clay Bedfordshire MK45 4SB
Tel: 0800 7838 518 Fax: 01582 723244 Email: info@mjginstallations.co.uk
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